
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:40 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R000799-101023 
 

 
 

Dear Elena Sassower: 
 
This message acknowledges receipt of your request. Your request was received in this office on 
10/10/2023 and given the reference number R000799-101023 for tracking purposes. 
 
Records Requested: I am unable to find, on your websites, or by google search, any announcements of 
the appointments of the seven commissioners of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive 
Compensation, which, pursuant to budget statute Part E, Chapter 60 of the Laws of 2015 (§2.1), was 
required to have been established by June 1st. Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law, Article VI), §124 of 
the Chief Administrator’s Rules, Senate Rule XIV, and Assembly Rule VIII, this is to request: (1) the 
commissions/writings appointing the commissioners and the filings thereof with the Secretary of State, 
required by Public Officers Law §8; (2) the oaths of office taken by the commissioners – and the filings 
thereof with the Secretary of State, required by Public Officers Law 10; (3) records of public 
announcements of the commissioner appointments, including on your websites and by notifications to 
the press; (4) records reflecting why the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive 
Compensation has a non-governmental .org website, to wit, www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org, 
and a non-governmental gmail.com e-mail address, to wit, nyscompensation@gmail.com. 
 
We will provide you with a status update on or before 11/8/2023.  
 
You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your 
request has been completed. 
  
New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 
  

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

 

http://www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org/
mailto:nyscompensation@gmail.com
https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HRWPRG2sxdIKUIwWceCMgRBlVg5p-2FnYg4qZFQNyxJCwLNCQP9sJmUSMc-2BumiwWJdgnvyhPdkpa2B-2FpOS01la19U-3D65rv_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgu936K-2BbwluJzeIlmn5XO3oxpNy-2BDdiNrPLrtJQNGZLPz62Khpz2h5jwZxPN4b1qiJZRmfTDtHasHA52pqmZKcKxDZhs-2FmQIdW3-2BvHXzFmYN-2B1xTrpq6wtgkRZ4-2F0kC01B5F71-2BDWxXKs03LPig-2FPuMaIV6S9eShGTcu627qBdTbneN47KJE6M2iUpvNsAgKZO18HuLfTYY-2FonxktkQF-2BoYxg6-2FUyzeKtfnmZywlknKmKcVmED3L4SK8Ebuad19Q98Am0E5y6NAkmIDGbrYJCn-2FbHrsACi6h5nuzitZqMNyk-3D

